Contact

+420 252 545 447 (Work) martin.stufi@solutia.cz

www.linkedin.com/in/martinstufi (LinkedIn) www.solutia.cz (Company)

Top Skills

Solution Architecture Solution Design IT Service Management

Languages

English

Czech

Serbo-Croatian

Certifications

Citrix Endpoint Management Certified (CC-CEM)

Ethical Hacking

Oracle Cloud Infrastracture Classic 2018 Certified Associate Architect

ISO 10006:2003 - Project Management and Project Portfolio

PRINCE2® Practitioner Certificate in Project Management

Honors-Awards

Risc Management Foundation - ISO 31001



Martin Stufi, Ph.D.

Big Data, Cloud evangelist, Project Founder, Solution Architect & Technology Adviser

Prague, Czechia

Summary

System Integration, Project Management, Team Leadership, People Management, Technical Sales Support, Project Leader Software Deployment, Development of Database Applications, Solution Architect, Technical and Business Consulting addressing Expert to Executive level.

Specialties: Government, Portal solutions, Integration Platform,
Project Management based on PRINCE 2, PMBOK, System
Integration, Security, Database Solution, Software Architecture,
Software Development, Advanced Software Development, Big Data,
Digital Transformation, IoT.

I'm really glad to help our clients design and build new solutions related to new and complex technologies through the implementation of Cloud, Big Data, and IoT.

Biographical Notes

Martin Stufi received the BSc, MSc, and Ph.D. degrees in computer science at the University of Niš, Serbia. He currently is working as Project Founder, Solution Architect, and Technology Advisor in the privately held company Solutia, s.r.o. in Prague, the Czech Republic as an entrepreneur. His research interests in computer science are developing and implementing Enterprise Information Systems based on modern technology like Big Data, Spark & Scala, IoT, and Project and Program Management. He is certified in PRINCE2®, ITILv3, TOGAF (L2), and MCP and holds a certificate in Project Management and Project Portfolio Management.

Experience

Solutia, s.r.o. 20 years Solution Architect, Project Founder & Technology Advisor 2003 - Present (20 years)

Prague

Solution Architect, Project Founding, Technology Advisoring

Chief Executive Officer

May 2004 - December 2022 (18 years 8 months)

Prague, Czechia

IT Consulting, Professional IT Services, Enterprise HW & SW Solution
Architect and delivery, Oracle DMS, Oracle BI, Oracle SOA Suite, SW Design,
ICT Security,

Delivery of SaaS, PaaS, Private and Public Cloud Solution.

Simplilearn

Global Instructor @ Simplilearn August 2016 - June 2017 (11 months)

TIME IMPORT a.s.

Programm Supervisor & Project Founder & Technology Advisor September 2005 - December 2011 (6 years 4 months) Prague

Supervisor on System integration program in Czech forestry:

- 1) System integration
- 2) Integration platform
- 3) Security
- 4) Strategy solution consultancy

Telefónica O2 Czech Republic, a.s.

IT Consultant & System integration

March 2002 - December 2003 (1 year 10 months)

IT Consultant and Project Manager on Billing, OMS (Ordering Management System) for new services generation as Carrier Pre Selection, Carrier Selection, Number Portability, Local Loop Unbundling, ADSL. Software Quality Assurance, Solution and SW Design on OMS, Interface Manager.

Český telekom a.s. Integration Manager 2001 - 2003 (2 years)

I was responsible for any kind of interface related between Ordering Management System, Billing System and Provisioning System for voice and data services on any integration level through Integration Platform based on SOA principle.

Logica CMG IT Consultant March 2001 - May 2002 (1 year 3 months) Prague

IT Consultant on Telco on Ordering Management System. interface Manager. Project Manager and Solution architect on Telco OMS for New generation services as Carrier Selection, Carrier PreSelection, Number Portability, Local Loop Unboundling, ADSL.

Sitronics TS

Database developer

January 2000 - March 2002 (2 years 3 months)

Database developer on Oracle 8i and MS SQL Server 7.0, 2000

Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Nis Ing (MSc) 1992 - 1998 (6 years)

Education

University of Niš

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Information Technology · (2014 - December 2021)

University of Niš

Master of Engineering (M.Eng.), Information Technology · (1988 - 1992)

University of Niš

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Big Data · (July 2023)